Marguerite Lockard PSC-07) -OGIS-FOF-TX
From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2007 9:25 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Victor McKay

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 7/31/2007 9:25:00 AM ‘Q P

Docket Number: 070187-TX

Filename / Path: 0701870r.vsm.doc

An ORDER VACATING ORDER NO. PSC-07-0430-PAA-TX AND CLOSING DOCKET has been moved to GC Orders for
issuance today. Thanks.

is

Jacqueline Schindler

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FLL 32399
850-413-6754



CCA Official Flllng****6114120!7 10:25 AM b 1

Matilda Sanders ] C'O7‘Q5"Oq - Fo - //>( .

From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2007 10:24 AM ) l

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Victor McKay d
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 6/14/2007 10:23:00 AM

Docket Number: 070187-tx

Filename / Path: 070187vacatevsm.doc

An ORDER VACATING CONSUMMATING ORDER PSC-07-0497-CO-TX has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today.

Jacqueline Schindler

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
25490 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399
850-113-6754



CCA Official Filing****6/11/2007 11:30 AM ik

Matilda Sanders ¥SC-07-0 He7-Co - /V
From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2007 11:25 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Victor McKay

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 6/11/2007 11:25:00 AM

Docket Number: 070187-TX

Filename / Path: 070187co.vsm.doc

A CONSUMMATING ORDER has been moved to GC Orders for issuance today.

Jacqueline Schindler

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FLL 32399
850-413-6754



CCA Official Filing****5/16/200‘10:26 AM "axay .

Matilda Sanders PsC- 07-0¢43p-Faa -1
From: Jackie Schindler

Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2007 10:22 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Victor McKay

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 5/16/2007 10:22:00 AM

Docket Number: 070187-TX , R
Filename / Path: 070187vsm.doc ABRMTRA?EVE
A PAA ORDER CANCELING CLEC CERTIFICATE has been moved to GC Orders for issuance.

Jacqueline Schindler

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2590 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399
850-43-6754
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Docket No. 070187-TX Date Docketed: 03/23/2007 Title: Request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 7910 by VGM
International, Inc., effective December 31, 2006.
Company: VOM International, Inc.
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
I3 administrativef) Parties |3 Consumer
DOCUMENT NO._A.5:29% - 97
i s - DISTRIBUTION:
Official Filing Date: Expiration: —
Last Day to Suspend: )
Referred to: ADM (CMP) ECR GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
CO" indicates OPR) 1 [ X 1 [ x 1 1 | 1 [ 1
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Time Scheduile
Program Module B1(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff E(D Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12,
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19,
20.
21,
22,
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30,
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Exam‘iner__ Staff __ |34
35.
Jate filed with CCA: 36.
37.
[nitials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40.
wection 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as Follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED CcT M C1 c2 ED T MM Cl C2
Where panels are assigned the senjor Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the didentical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:

assigned the full Commission decides the

SC/CCADY5-C (Rev. 01/03)

case.
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-
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Docket No.070187-TX Date Docketed: 03/23/2007 Title: Request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 7910 by VGM
International, Inc., effective December 31, 2006.
Company: VGM International, Inc.
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: ____ _
Referred to: ADM (CMP) ECR GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
Q" indicates OPR) | HE 1 x ] | 1 | |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module B1(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff P Isler @ Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1 Staff Recommendation NONE 04/12,/2007
2 Agenda NONE 04/24/2007
3 PAA Order - Close if No Protest NONE 05/14/2007
4,
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel V McKay 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12,
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
Z1.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_ Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CCA: 04/02/2007 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL ED CcT MM C1 c2 ED CcT MM Cl 2
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. . Approved: F D [ M
Where one Comwissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 04/02 /2007

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CCAD15-C (Rev. 01/03)
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Docket No.070187-TX Date Docketed: 03/23/2007 Title: Request for cancellation of CLEC Certificate No. 7910 by VGM
International, Inc., effective December 31, 2006.
Company: VGM Interpational, Inc.
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK (P ECR GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
(*Q" indicates OPR) [ [ x 1 T x 17 1 [ l
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module B1{f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff P Isler |I| Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1. Staff Recommendation SAME 06/27/2007
2. Agenda SAME 07/10/2007
3. PAA Order - Close if No Protest SAME 07/30/2007
4,
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel V McKay 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13,
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20,
21,
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28,
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner _  Staff ]34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 06/08/2007 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39,
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam

ALL ED | CT | MM | AG SK

ED T MM

X

AG | 5K

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is

Date:

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)
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Approved: (C,D { g"\{\

06/08/2007 °




